
      

" oresatana yom ne z UNITED STATES axes 7 . Memorandum 
et. To LZ Director, FBI { :4-"9833-234) - pare: oY 
me [pyfom 2 Legat, Tokyo (80-6) oy - - a reece Nye 

: SuBject: RELATIONS WITH NATIONAL 7. ee es "| POLICE AGENCY OF JAPAN, - Tp py OS _ fs , : Co tad fire: as 

oar oo Enclosed for information of the Bureau are 5 copies are of Page 16 from"U. S$. News and Vorld Report" mazazine Gated 6/15/64, containing an article partially admitting errors in the previous issue, and clearly Stating that Atsuyuki SassA had no A 
official connection with the Federal Bureau of Investigation, - Lo 
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le ~s, ‘z Enclosed also for information of the Bureau is Oy duplicated copy of a letter sent by S£SSA on 6/6/64 to Inspector y+ 
Chris Kockos, Dallas City Police Headquarters, Dallas, Texas, z.- 
“expressing his regrets for the erroneous plication, It is noted SS ! 
that on page 3 of the letter SASSA told Kockos that both he and Il ' 
the Legal f£ttache, fmertcan Endassy, Tokyo, had given their word 
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to correspondent TROELSTRUP that the Statements signed by [ft TROELSTRUP would not be made public. This inaccuracy was pointed]. :: 
out to SASSA on 6/9/64 when he furnished Legat the copy, and he- {f:. essured Lecat that he would correct the error in a follow-up tie letter to Dallas Police Headcuarters, without calling particular ila: attention to this office, and, of course, without any reference HS i 

2- to the FBI. Pact was that Legat has neve-> seen or talked wit ia: 
t TROELSTRUP, but just before SASSA got TROSTSPRUP to sign the oR 
-. $@cond statement, SASSA telephoned Legat znd asked vhether this si office could Give TROELSTRUP a statement in writing that the 2. statement would be kept. confidential, Lege told SASSA that 2 8: this was impossible; that tnis office could not vecome involved Wes in éeny way, but that he could Sive his om assurances to Ay 

TROELSTRUP since, as he was aware, statements received officially 7 : 
by the FSI are never used for other than official purdoses, : fd / PACLEMRF: SESSA advised on 6/9/64 that the National Police Agency, af @s well es the Japanese Foreign Office, to whom he is to be - ‘ temporzrily transferred, is completely satisfied With nis . |. @urrent handling of this matter; his record remains clear, end. 2. he will $6411 receive the snecial ascienment in Fong «ong for 200 0. which he had. been earlier slated, 1G2-/E7 260 —" onece.- a cee Part on NOT RECOPHEN “ 

we If there are any fairshe-- Crgceuppaantesin this matter, ___Eureau will be Promptly advice s+ «4 a > Does aa : eo nO es tee, ERG tp wane un of 13: — 
Loree Bureau (Encls, -6) e2CA ager 27 Tene Bell 2 a] _ 
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aoa _ (1 - Foreign Liaisony “#2 roe Lisi Pokyone “al\ fi 
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